RISK MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Fort Bend County, Texas

TO: Mr. Gilbert Jalomo
Purchasing Agent

FROM:  Wyatt Scott
Director of RiSk Management

DATE: September 5, 2014

SUBJECT: 2015 Renewals

The following vendors have offered renewals for the 2015 year.

Carl Warren & Company $ 66,000.00 Renewal - no increase in fees or administration
costs from prior year  Third Party Claims Administration Services for fiscal year
10/1/2014 thru9/30/2015

Argus Renewal with pricing the same as last year and adhering to all existing terms and
conditions as outlined in original contract. Contract renewal period beginning October 1,
2014 thru September 30, 2015.

Please present these renewals to Commissioners Court at the September 23, 2014
Commissioners Court meeting.
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September 5, 2014

Mr. Wyatt Scott, Director of Risk Management
Fort Bend County

Risk Management Department

301 Jackson Street Suite 224

Richmond, Texas 77469

RE: RFP #04-048
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION & ADDITIONAL LINES OF COVERAGE FOR FORT BEND
COUNTY/RENEWAL OFFER

Dear Mr. Scott:

Argus Services Corporation would like to offer to extend JOB #04-048 for an additional year
beginning October 1, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015. This offer includes keeping our
pricing the same as last year and adhering to all existing terms and conditions as outlined in the
original contract.

We welcome the opportunity to work together with you and your staff for another year.

Sincerely,

A< s/
Sylvid R. Rios
Sr. Vice President - Marketing
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